South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
4 Gatwick Road

: Crawley
Date: West Sussex
. RH10 9BG
Email:
Dear, Tel: 0300 123 0999

www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 240302.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below and on
the attached spreadsheet:

Following my request below, | would like to know if it will be possible to obtain
any information following a FOI request. The request will be for Ambulance
attendances where illicit drug use were recorded from 1st January 2020 to 31st
December 2023 by district/borough in West Sussex, Gender, Age, Type of drug
and if naloxone use was required.

| have attached a table to help with the request. The idea is to have the table
below for each area in West Sussex (Adur, Arun, Chichester, Crawley,
Horsham, Mid Sussex, Worthing) If you cannot define by district/borough, | am
happy to receive the information by the first part of the post code (e.g. PO19)

Please see attached spreadsheet.

Less than 10, we are unable to provide exact figures as these could be identifiable to
individuals.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
h East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Best placed to care, the best place to work  Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon
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